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Catherine Chonﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Gomez & Vasu <gomezvasu@alchambers.com=

Sent: Thursday, 22 March, 2018 414 PM

To: ‘Catherine Chong (LKK Auta)'

Cc assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Assessment of damages to car based on photographs (PAPER SURVEY)

Dear Catherine,

Please go ahead.
Thanks

Regards
Jolene

Gomez & Vasu LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner for Oaths

A member firm of Advocates Legal Chambers Group Law Practice

133 Cecil Street

#13-01A Keck Seng Tower

Singapore 069535

Tel: +65-67336229

Fax: +65-67339661

Website : www.alchambers.com

Gomez & Vasu LLC (UEN 201213031G) is registered in Singapore with limited liability.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you
are the intended addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee), any distribution, copying or disclosure of
the message or any information contained in the message is strictly prohibited. If you have received the message in
error, please do advise us immediately by telephone or fax. Thank you.

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 22 March, 2018 1:36 PM

To: 'Gomez & Vasu'

Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: Assessment of damages to car based on photographs (PAPER SURVEY)

Dear lolene,
Thank you for your email.
We are pleased to submit our Professional Fee Charges is $350.00 (before GST).

Our surveyor needs approximately two weeks to complete the report.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 [ email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | Si408933)

From: Gomez & Vasu [mailto:gomezvasu@alchambers.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March, 2018 1:15 PM

To: 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Assessment of damages to car based on photographs (PAPER SURVEY)

Dear Catherine,
1. We refer to the above matter.
2. The claimant is claiming against our client for property damage to the car caused in an accident.
3. We attach herewith the relevant documents for your assessment.
4, Kindly advise on the costs and duration to do the paper survey.

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




" ME1 17083134 { Indesn Engireers Pia Lid - Dol
ENTRY DATE & TIME; 15052017 11:32

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NCTIGE

1. Pleage repar cnrmcl.ig the delals of the accldent 1o speed up the claims orocess,
2. This Ferm must be complelad by the Fofeyhalder andior the Aulhodized Drivar.

3. Infarmation pravided myst be as uihiul and accurale a= possible. Any willul misreprosantation o withekiing of malarial facts may allow insurance companies i

repudiate policy abilay.

4, The issue and accaplance of this Fom by insurance companies 13 not an edmission of palicy labifty on e parl of the insurance cempanies.
5. Any false reporting may ba rofarcod 19 the Palice for investiaation.

6. This repor will ke lorwarged Ly the Irgwvers of the

Insurers of the GIA Recores Management Cardrg ssisbishad by the Genesal Inguance Associalion ol

Sengapare(GLA) lod archiving and (Nel coples of Ihis repor wil 16 3 fas be mady evailabie upan apalization by inlerested paries.
7. By the lodgement of this regen ta the Insurers, you hareby congend lo 1he arshiving of Ihis resor 1 the cenire ad s copdes al he report being made availatia

sloresaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Counfry/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
InsurediPolicyholder
Name Cf Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

habile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Na
Vehlicle Particulars
Manufaclurer

Model

Exael Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of acciden!

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehigle?

If No, Please state action 1o be taken
Venicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Neme of Insurance Company

" Type Of Caverage

Fleet Policy
"Poficy Mumber

Cover Nole Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oceupation

Dale Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mokile Number

Fex Mumber

Contact Number

Etizil Address

SINGAPORE

15052017 11:32
13052017 0010
LENTOR AVE TWD YISHUM AVE 2 B4 JUNCTN OF YISHUN At

SLMASTE

GRAB RENTALS PTELTD
20161720003

ENQUIRIES. SGEGRABCAR.COM
[LOCAL) +65-30977736
OFFICE-65703925

TOYQOTA
VIOS 1.5(4)

HIRING JOB

MG

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COMPREHENSIVE
YES

SAHIA BIN SALIM
518117911

17/04/1963

OUTDOOR

aTarriees

30 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90683655

MOEMAIL

Page 10l 1%



-
APT BLK 175 YISHUN AVENUE 7
PR 409-853 SINGAPORE 760175

Posleode 760175
Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company YES
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Reglstration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION- CHAIM COLLISION
Wealher Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Qther Infermation
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any other material or propary damagsd? YES

| hl?v_a_ been appreached by unrknown personis) NO

saliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Inciuding Drivar) 4

Details of Police Action

Weas the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes.Please slale which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] YISHUN MORTH N.P.C.
Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? MG

Il Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT: T/20170513/22016.

Attachment(s)

Are aceident photes avaiable fer altachment? YES

Was lhere any videa captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: VIDED & AUDIO WITH OWNER.

Was there any audio recorded? MO

SREEES AR s e DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1.
Vehicle Registration Mumbar SIWTTEH

Vahicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Propertias

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Posicade

Insurance Company Name
Matura Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

MName

Fhione Mumber

Email Address

Page 2ol 15



Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model'Calour
Details Of Properiies

Mame of Driver
MRIG/Passport Number
Contacl Mumber

Address

Poslcode

Insurence Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Ko, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Name

Phong Number

Email Address

SLGEaTY

HONDA / VEZEL 1 WHITE

Pagelaol15
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Sketch Plan #2

Describe Circumatanies of the Actalent:

REFER TO POLICE AERORT T/2017C515/30140

Duclaration

Ivie detlare thie faregoing porticulans arg (rug in every respeet

Poleytarders banature § Bola & Grge £ SiEnature 1 e oo she Prhegheller]
Tapr Sagmature £ idate & T

AR S S IR R RS MRS = |

7

L —

-|.I'|'|'.l1-:'.sv.r.|:!-_l:|'| Bapartang Cenl "
Fresgansl
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POLICE REPORT 1

SINPAPORE AR
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POLICE REPORT 2
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POLICE REPORT 3

SINGARORE
POLICE FORCE
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SL Automotive Pte Ltd

184 Waodlands Industrial Park ES #0102 Singapore 737514

Tel: 63654741 / 6365 4741 Fax : 63684730

| #0573

Vehicle No SLM 457 E Date  :  16:Aug-2017
Make/Model : Toyota Vios
Name : Grab Rentals Pre Lid
Address c/o 184 Woodlands Industrial Park E5
#01-02
Singapore 757514
Accident Date 13-May-2017
Pa art
QTY  |ITEM [ AMOUNT (59) |
List ltems
l pec Bonner V] § 892.80
1 pes Front headlamps v (L% Ve Pheio $ 1,184.00
1 pe Front headlamp rop panc} i ] 8500
1 pc Frontbumper  / [ejorss 0 5 479.90
1 pc Front bumper centre grille v~ €19 'r” F 5 270.75
I pc Front bumper reinforcement < ¢ 1" N 4 2R6:60
1 pc Front bumper loge V&€ $ 128.25
1 pe Front bumper ch!mm: moulding WEC $ 128.50 508 - }E_jj
2 pes Front fenders $ e
1 Front top panel % /o Pt : 5
1 EE Front support panel parnish < Mo, [lats 5 = ﬁ_ﬂ o
1 pe Air cleanerbax XX N3 Phet % |'1| 1 e i 3
1 pe Bootlid ——-— 5 /
I pe Boot lid lock i 5
1 pe Boot lid logo b
1 pe Boot lid ourer handle $
1 pe Boot lid 'VIOS' emblem $
I pc Boot lid 'E' emblem o $
1 pcs Rear taillamps ne [loto $
1pc Rear end panel %
l pe Rear end panel inner garnish %
l pe Rear bumper $
1 pe Rear bumper reinforcement 5
$  9,497.60
Less 25.0% §  2,374.40
£ 7.123.20
Special Nett Items i y
1 pc Front number plate /' Vi : 5 45.00 T] WP
1pe Rear number plate x Mo Fleto B S0.00—
1pc Rear reverse sensor (1 set) £ nls [ 4"”44& ) b BO0T
] 375.00



Labour

Towing.

To remove and refit headlamps.

To check wiring.

To remove and refit inner gamishes.
To remove and refit reverse sensor.
To remove and replace air-con system.
To remove and refir radiator system.
Panel beating

Spray painting
To underseal

—_—
]

80.00

4808 To

1588 Loy

4008 0

8000 x M FTr-A?‘.:I
1000 X Mo Plete

S000 o Mo FPhete
1,640.00- (2
2470068 =00

210008 4

5,830.00

L] a0 2% B R B0 LA R B WY B9

w} ILIO
Towml § 13,328.20
GST7% § 03107

Grand-total 5 14,261.17

Dollar : Fourteen Thousand Two Hundred Sixty One And Cents Seventeen Only

™ e e

|J".‘-{"r x ir‘“lll 1-' ™y

{lnrNt*‘“ ‘&, G%-200
' t 1L 10 00
I; I-IH-"
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PAL'S

PPRAISER PTE LTD
oo, | Keki Bekit Avenue b 901-53 AwoBay (@ Koki Buki Singapore 41TERD Tel: 3151 5302 Forc: 747 1017
Reglisration Na.: 2010002680

Invoice No 05-17043/DY

Billing Mame & Address

Grab Rentals Pte Ltd Date 16 Aug 2017
c/o 184 Woodlands Industrial Park ES
#01-02
Singapore 757514
‘ehicle No ; SLM 457 E Model : Tovota Vios
—~ | Item Descriptions Amount 5%
|
|1 Date of inspection : 16 May 2017

A copy of the inspection / survey report
Correspondence, postages and ete.

2 Photography Services
- Purchase of films, develop negatives

- Storage of negatives
- Submission of pholographs 277  copies
2 Transportation Charges

4 2nd Inspection & Final Inspection Total $ 1102.00

SDLS : ONE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED AND TWO ONLY

Motes :

1. All eheque payment should bs "Crossed” and made payable o "Pal's Appraiser Pte. Ltd."
2. All cheque should have our "Invoice No." written on the reverss side of the chegque

3, For further enguiries on this invoice, pleasa feel free 1o contact us

Official Stamp \!

E&O.E



APPRAISER PTE LTD
¥o, | Koki Bukit Avende & #0153 AmaRay G Koki Buki Singapare 41THED Tel: 181 5302 Fax; 0747 1017
Rugistration Me.t 2010003680

Report Reference . TP/ 05-17043/DY [ 2017
Date of Report : 16 Aug 2017

Grab Rentals Pte Lid

c/o 184 Woodlands Industrial Park ES
#01-02

Singapore 757514

THIRD PARTY SURVEY
ACCIDENT HAPPENED ON 13 May 2017

As per your instruction dated 16 May 2017 with regard to the above matter. We have
carried out a physical inspection on the said vehicle SLM 457 E . We enclosed herawith
our report and findings as follows:

1. VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No : SLM 457 E

Model . Toyota Vios
Year / Capacity : 2017/1498

Chassis No : MHFB29F3102007668
Engine No : 2NRX131601

Mileage tor

Colour . Silver

2. TYRES CONDITION

Size Made Balance Rim
FRONT 0O/S : 195/50 R16 Bridgestone 6.00 mm Sport
REAR oIS 185/50 R16 Bridgestone 6.00 mm Sport
FRONT N/ : 195/50 R16 Bridgestone 6.00 mm Sport
REAR NS 185/50 R16 Bridgestone 6.00 mm Sport

Fage 1




APPRAISER PTE LTD

e b Kokl Buki Avenrve & 901-3) Aurafzy & Kkl Bukil Siagapore 417883 Tel: E1%1 502 Fax: 6747 1017
lqlalml-nn MNes NI00028E0

3. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

At the time of inspection, we noted that the vehicle has sustained an impact damages on the rear
nfs and front n/s portion(s). For more detail of the damages, please see photograph attached.

4, Workshop Address . SL Automotive Pte Ltid
1584 Woodlands Industrial Park ES
#01-02
Singapore 757514

5. Estimated normal period of repair : 18  working days fo complete.
6. Enclosed number of photograph  : 277 coples.

7. In accordance to your instruction, we have Not Authorised repair to the vehicle and the survey
was done on a "Without Prejudice” basis. We hope that this report will be of assistance to you in
dealing with the matter.

8. Should you discover any discrepancy in the report, please kindly notify us within 2 weeks, or the
report will be treated as correct.

Disclaimer

The rates and assessment of damages as stated in this report is to be used solely for legal proceedings in relation to
the surveyed vehicle and the accident in which the surveyed vehicle was involved in. The rates and assessment of
damages must not be used in any circumstances for comparison with other vehicles andior other accidents in ather
legal proceedings.

Page 2



\Vehicle No:

SLM 457 E

Report No: TP/ 05-17043/DY | 2017
SPARE PARTS
_— . Workshop's Our Revised
I Qty Parts Description Condition Estimation Estimation
List ltems
1 Bonnet J T Damage 3 89280 % 89280
2 Bonnethinges »x n intact $ 106.00 §
2 Front headlamps / (1Y ) Damage 3 118400 § 1184.00
1 Front headlamp top panel v /""" Damage $ 8500 § 85.00
1 Front bumper 1) akenn Damage 5 479,80 3 479.80
1 Front bumper centre grille / Ve Vs Damage 5 27075 % 270.75
1 Front bumper reinforcement /07 Damage $ 38660 § 386.60
1 Front bumperloga  Ri ¢ ) Damage $ 12825 § 128.25
1 Front bumper chrome moulding .- ME Damage 5 12850 § 128.50
2 Frontfenders © Damage 5 113000 § 1130.00
1 Fronttop panel /' {7 . Damage $ 44939 § 449.39
1 Front support panel gamish v <4 Damage 3 4855 § 48.55
1 Aircon condenser 7 A/ Intact 3 962.80
1 Radiator *'" Intact $ 80500 §
1 Radiator fan X~ intact 5 42560 %
1 Aircleaner box +/ ™ Damage $ 37526 § 375.26
1 Bootlid D7 Damage 5 77250 % 772.50
1 Bootlidlock v T Damage $ 156.80 § 156.80
1 Bootlidlogo /"¢ Necessary $ 99.70 § 99.70
1 Bootlid outer handle Damage 3 24000 % 24000
1 Bootlid 'VIOS' emblem e Necessary 3 105.00 % 10500 &/
1 Bootlid 'E' emblem J/Vf« Necessary $ 4500 % 45.00
2 Reartaillamps v Damage $ 618.80 § 618.80
1 Rearend panel V1] 4 Damage $ 69470 § 694.70
1 Rear end panel inner garnish /)% fou Damage $ 37050 § 370:50 1
1 Rearbumper v Dudew Damage % 50490 % 504.90
2 Rear bumper lamps x an iy Intact 5 36340 %
1 Rear bumper reinforcement ' © Damage 5 330,70 % 330.70
1 Rear spare tyre panel Repair 3 B75.00 &
1 Rear spare tyre board X ~N Intact $ 35100 §%
2 Rear fenders E. Repair 3 1716.80 ]
§ 14903.20 ] 9497.60
Discount 25.0% $ 372580 % 2374.40
11177.40 7123.20
Special Nett tems P\
1 Frontnumberplate v ' Damage 5000 § 45.00
1 Rear number plate Damage 50.00 § 50.00
1 Rearreverse sensor (1 set) ./ nw(, Damage 280.00 3 28000 2

Spare Parts Total

Page 3
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11557.40

$

00
380,00 " § 375.00

7488.20
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Vehicle No: SLM 45T E
ReportNo: TP/ 05-17043/DY / 2017

BOUR COST
S/No Job Descriptions

Workshop's Our Revised
Estimation Estimation
Spare Parts Totalc/f § 1155740 % 7498.20
1 To provide towing service charge. 3 B0.0O &% 80.00
2 To remove and refit damage parts, test for proper 10 5 5000 % 40-00
functioning and focus of headlamps.
3 Toremove and refit rear electrical wiring, replaced 17 3 5000 § Jﬁfﬂq
damaged lamps and test for proper functioning.
4 Toremove and refit inner trims, inner garnishes, to /90§ 150.00 § 13&@0
facilitate the repairs.
5 To remove and refit rear bumper sensor. g 150.00 § 80:00
6 Toremove and replace air-con system, refill gasand YW § 200.00 3 120.00
test for leakages.
7 Toremove and refit radiator system. 4 $ 150.00 § 60.00
& Toremove and replace the above damaged pars, [loa $ 3000.00 § 26406:00
straighten, knock out, realign and repair including
cut and wield body panels. To re-adjust to the
original position using power tools.
9 To spray paint on the replaced and repaired paris, Moo § 3000.00 5 2420°00
prepare spray such as masking tape the unaffected
areas with paper, cleaning and sanding of surfaces,
final polishing and waxing are also available.
10 To apply undercoating on the repaired and replaced Gy 8 400.00 % 210.00
panels for rust protection.
Total _§ 1878740 _§  13328.20
/ !
— .“]‘
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Vehicle No:
Report No:

LABOUR COST

SLM 457 E
TP/ 05-17043/DY / 2017

: Workshop's Our Revised
ki Job Descriptions Estimation Estimation
Totalcif  § 1878740 § 13328.20
Recommended PART BY PART Repair Amount of: $ 13328.20
SDLS: THIRTEEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED
TWENTY EIGHT AND CENTS TWENTY ONLY
£euatifred Appraiser
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Auto
Gonsultants

Sl i B Peltd Company Registration No. 199607196R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: GV/673/11/17 Date: 25™ April 2018

Our Ref: CS1/LAW18007013/Srbs2

M/s Gomez & Vasu LLC

133 Cecil Street

#13-01A Keck Seng Tower
Singapore 069535

(The Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
SLM 457E

INSURED VEHICLE: SJW 775H

ACCIDENT DATE: 13/05/2017

We thank you for your instruction on 22/03/2018.
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of SLM 457E from M/s PAL’S Appraiser Pte Ltd.

b) Singapore Accident Statement of Vehicles SLM 457E.
¢) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SLM 457E.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SLM 457E

Make & Model : Toyota Vios

Year of Registration 12017

Chassis Number : MHFB29F3102007668
Engine Capacity : 1496 cc

3. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about 13 (Thirteen) _ working
days to complete.

3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

A JE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No 1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLM 457E
. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BONNET DENTED 892 80 892.80
2|BONNET HINGES NOT NECESSARY 106.00 .
2|FRONT HEADLAMPS CRACKED 1,184.00 1,184.00
1|FRONT HEADLAMP TOP PANEL DEFORMED 85.00 85.00
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 479.90 479.90
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE DEFORMED 270.75 270.75
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 38660 386,60
1|FRONT BUMPER LOGO NECESSARY 128.25 128.25
1|FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING NECESSARY 128.50 128.50
2|FRONT FENDERS TO REPAIR SEE 1,130.00 ;
LABOUR
1|FRONT TOP PANEL BENT 449.39 44939
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL GARNISH DEFORMED 4855 48.55
1|AIR CON CONDENSER NOT NECESSARY 962.80 .
1|RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY 805.00 .
1|RADIATOR FAN NOT NECESSARY 425 60 -
1|AIR CLEANER BOX DAMAGED 375.26 375.26
1|BooT LID DENTED 772.50 772.50
1|BOOT LID LOCK JAMMED 156.80 156.80
1|BOOT LID LOGO NECESSARY 99.70 99.70
1|BOOT LID OUTER HANDLE NOT NECESSARY 240.00 "
1|BOOT LID "VIOS” EMBLEM NECESSARY 105.00 80.00
1|BOOT LID "E" EMBLEM NECESSARY 45.00 4500
2|REAR TAILLAMPS BENT 618.80 618.680
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 694.70 694.70
1|REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH DEFORMED 370.50 250.00
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 504.90 504.90
2|REAR BUMPER LAMPS NOT NECESSARY 36340 5
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 330.70 330,70
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 675.00 :
LABOUR

Report Ref No, CS1/LAW18007013/5rbs2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJE BRE B 51 Ui Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Report Ref No. CS1/LAW18007013/Srbs2

Reg, No: 193607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607158-R Page No.:2 of 3
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition L
Qty i Workshop ) (8)
1IREAR SPARE TYRE BOARD NOT NECESSARY 351.00 ]
2|REAR FENDERS TO REPAIR SEE 1,716.80 -
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT .3,725.80 -1,995 52
11,177.40 5,086.58
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) DENTED 50.00 45.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) DENTED 50.00 50.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 280.00 200.00
380.00 295.00
LABOUR
TO PROVIDE TOWING SERVICE CHARGE. £0.00 80.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT DAMAGE PARTS TEST FOR 50.00 30.00
PROPER FUNCTIONING AND FOCUS OF HEADLAMPS.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR ELECTRICAL 50.00 20,00
WIRING,REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND TEST FOR
PROPER FUNCTIONING.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER TRIMS, INNER 150.00 100.00
GARNISHES,TO FACILITATE THE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSOR 150.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REPLAGE AIR-CON SYSTEM,REFILL 200.00 80.00
GAS AND TEST FOR LEAKAGES.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT RADIATOR SYSTEM 150.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 3,000.00 1,600.00
PARTS, STRAIGHTEN,KNOCK OUT REALIGN AND REPAIR
INCLUDING CUT AND WELD BODY PANELS.TO RE-
ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
FENDERS.REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL AND REAR
FENDERS.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIRED 3,000.00 1,600.00
PARTS PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER, CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL POLISHING AND WAXING
ARE ALSO AVAILABLE,
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND 400,00 60.00
REPLACED PANELS FOR RUST PROTECTION
7,230.00 3,670.00
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SdE BE B
s
Page Mo.:3of 3
GRAND TOTAL 18,787.40 9,951.58
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 9,951.58|
Report Ref No. CS1/LAW18007013/Srbs2
YEANG WAI KEEN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,

MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:: This Report Is made salely for the use and benefit of the Client namad on the frond page of this Report.
Eeport. in




